
Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Please see below. 

Angela Charles 
Monday, January 12, 2015 3:37 PM 

Nonnye Grant 
Crystal Card; Christopher Cooney 

FW: Subscriber to FPSC 

2015 subscriber form Stacy Dochoda.pdf 

From: Dochoda, Stacy [mailto:sdochoda@frcc.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 2:29 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Subscriber to FPSC 

See attached. 

Stacy Dochoda 
President and CEO 

Florida Reliability Coordinating Council 

3000 Bayport Drive, Suite 600 

Tampa, Florida 33607-4512 

813 207 7960 office 

501 680 7209 cell 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00492-15



lli\!l\.USSJ( ~"' .. .RS.. 
ART GRAHl\~. CII.\IR'I.i.l\ll. 
1 ~ \ Pl~l "'" Enu..\R 
RCI\,\1.!) A. Blu<;l. 

J• ·· n 1. Bl\.ow:-. 
!MfY P\TRO:";~ 

Dear Su~rih¢r. 

CORRESPONDENCE 
JAN 12. 2015 , 

STATE OF FLORIDA DOCUMENT NO. 00189-15 

\ 
\ 

JanWtry 12. 20 I 5 

Your name appears on C\DC or more of the Flori Public Service Commission's publication mailing 

lbts for notice of scheduled evcnts in electrk, . v.ater. \\astewatcr. aod/or tdecommunications 

matters before the Commission. The Commic;.,qon · required. pursuant to ~~ ... :. ~.,:(..~\~~~- ! '· :·· ,:., 

-..: ,·: ,;, ~· :-' . to !)urge our mailing list biennially. 

Please complete tlx- fonn below and con.finn your d~ire 
clV8ilable on our website at \·,. ,. i:. ·• ~t:~.~i, .... ;.,~~:.). 

continue receiving Il<.'tices (which are also 

<U t<-

?-Cotice of lndust.C) 

1 Completed by: 

Please reply to { '\:r~. :~. ; ·-.. :·1 1h: :! y .. • •• or b)' t.'.S. mail. failure to respond b} Apri130~ 

result in automatic purging from our n<'tice mailing list Your cooperation is appreciated. 

Sincerely • 

. I • . I 
',',~ I , ' t -;_; .. , : \ "' "'·/ ·.· .., _ '• . J. ·,., 1 ~' 

Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Commission Clerk 

CAJ>tro\L CUe< .. LEontO.. Cc.\'TER • 2!40 SHUtA.RD 0 .\K Bot U:\ .\RO • T AUAH.\SSU, FL3l3~ 
,\It \llr'IJIInh~ Aet!Pa 'EquJI Opportunhy p,.,p~oycr 




